AGENDA
All items are for discussion and possible action.
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
Meeating Room at Perguimans County Library
May 2, 2022
7500 pim.

Baard of Eqgualization & Review {o meet in Meeting Room at Perquimans County
Library at 8:50 p.m.

L. Call to Crder

il Prayer & Pledge

Iil. ﬂppmval of Agenda
V. Consent Agenda

{Consent iterns as follows will be adopted with & single muotion, second and vole, unless g
request for removal of an ftem or Hems s made from a Cormmtissioner or Commissioners.)

A Approval of Minutes April 4, 2022 Reguiar Meeting and Apeil 18, 2022 Joint Work Session with Board of
Education & Work Session (cancellad)

Tax Refund Approval

G, Personnel Matters

Appointment: Part-Time/Fiil-in AEMT (2)

Appointment. Fart-Time/Fill-fn Paramedic

Appointrent; IMC [ working against IMG 4

Appointrnent; Business Personal Froperty Tax Clerk
Appointmant: Depuiy Director of Elactions {2)

Promotion: EMS Full-Time Compliance Officer/Paramedic
Promotion: Permanent Pan-Time Certified Telecommunicator
Reslgration, EMS Shift Supervisor/Paramedic
Appolniment; Part-Time/Flil-in Paramedic

16,  Resignation; Pergulmans Field Crops Agent

1. Resignation. Par-Time/Fill Paramadic (2)

2. Resignation: IMC I

D Step increases

o

ACTION
REQGUIRED

e R

1. Telecommunications (3)
£ Budget Amendment Nos, 34 - 35

F. Board Reappointments/Resignation/Uipdate
1. Tourism Development Authority Appoistment - Industry Reprasantative

V. Presentation & Introduction of New Employees

VL.

NO
ACTION Vil
REQUIRED '

VIii.

A,
B.

B

\e

Prasentation to Nicole Elliott
Introduction of New Employess

1.

Social Sarvices (1)

Scheduled Appointments

A.

B.

Commisslioner's Concerns/Committee Reports
A

B.

Oid Business

A

7:00 p.m.
7:08 p.m.

Updates from Counly Manager

* Additions or Corregtions te Notes




o .
IX. New Business
. A, Econormic Development Consuftant Resigaation
ACTION B
REQUIRED '
;MG.
X. Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments
(f yau wish to address the Board, please state yvour name for the record prior to speaking}
NG
ACTION = A
REQUIRED B
C.
ACTION |, 4 Adjournment

REOUIRED

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:

-~

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:
+ Plat Log

Tax Department Report
Buitding Inspactar's Reports
Code Enforcement Reports
* EMS Report - March, 2022

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

-~

¥ ¥ WY

*Addilimm ar Correetions o Notes



NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER

May 2, 2022
7:00:porn.
Board of Egualization & Review lo meet in Meeting Room at Perguimans County Library
at §:50 p.m.
V. Enclosures: ltems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. /f you wish to discuss any of these
items, please make that request during the meeting.
V. The follawing introduction of new employses will be done:

1. Presentition to Nicole Elllott: Chairman Nelson will present a plague Lo Nicote Elfiott who vetived from the Social Services
Department afier 124 venrs effective May 1, 2022,
2, Busan Chaney: Ms. Chancy, Social Services [Mrector, will introduce Kanisha Walston, IMC | Working soainst IMC 11
(appsainted 271720221,

ViILA. County Manager Heath will prasent several updates to the Board.

IX.A. Enclosure; We have received a letter of resignation from Dave Goss, Economic Development Consultant,
effective May 31, 2022. County Manager Heath will discuss what the next stap would be, Board action is
being requasted on accepting Mr. Goss' resignation.

e ok o o o o e o o o o ok ok o e o A s A
CONSENT AGENDA NOTES
{Consent ifems as follows will be adopted with a single rmofion, second and vole,
unless a request for removal from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Commissionar)
A, Enclosures: April 4, 2022 Regular Meeting, April 18, 2022 Joint Work Session with Board of Education, and April 18,
2022 Work Session {cancelled)

B. Enclosure: Tax Refund Approval — see attached listing.
Enclosure: Personnel Matters

Employee Employec Actlon Cirade/ Mew Effective
Nahe Job Title Required Step Salary ihte

Kimberly Meads Parl-Time/Fill-ln AEMT Appointmens 1 66/ 817 00br | Q40172022 |
Kayla Trader Past-Time/Till-Tn ALIMT Appointient {6/ 17900 § 04/01/2022 (
David Jengen Part-Time/Fil-In Paramedic Appeintment G2 | $20.0d/br, | 0402023 !
Martei Basetmone IMC | Working Asamst IMC' 1 Appointmest 61/3 SIS0 | 0dal2022 \
Stacey Wi Bustaess Personal Properly Tax Clerk ADpoimiment 01/t FRO886 | 08012022 I
Jackie {ireene Deputy Director of Elections Appointment SEM S28.186 | D5/01/2022 ;
iriga Critgher Peputy Direetor of Elestions Appointment S84 28286 | T2 !
L Adyesy Polumbe LEMS Full-Time Complisanee Oificer/Paramedic Progrotion 69/4 545,743 | Q72022 i
Lindsey Stevens Fermanent Part-Time Certtfied Telecomnunicutor Fromotion G4 {516,004, | D401/2003 i
_ JKathryn Boyles [IMS Shifl Suservisony/Parmedic Resignation ¥ i A 3062022 ;
Kathrvs Bovles Part-Time/Fil-In Paramedic Appointment 082 ‘ (3t 2022 l
. Dylan Lilley Pergetinans Field Crops Agent Regignation 0472972022 ;
Michagla Madden Part-Time/Fill-In Paramedic Resignalion y ;
Eevin Avers Part-Time/Fill-In Parmnedic Resisation ;
Caillyn Gardner IMC 1 Regignation (340172022 :

0. Enclosures: During the Budget process, the following step increase was approved for the employee. The following
individual is being recommended by her supetvisor for step increase:

Ewmplovee Esiplovee Gracle/ New Effectlve
N me Job Title Step Satury Dite
Makinidra Downing | Certified Telscouvmunicator | 52/2 5320140 Q60172022
Anna Johnson Cerlifled PT/F) Teleconimunigalor a4 $16.16/hr, g2/01/72033
Crvsial Wright Certified Teleconimumicator 62/7 535,154 03/01/2022

E. Enclosures: Budget Amendment Nos. 34 - 35 are enclosed for your review and action.
F.  Enclosure. The following board reappointrments/resignation/and update was approved by the Board:

. P - B ffeeiive
Nane Board/Caonmittee Action Taken Term DL:‘:_“
Mty White Tourism Development Authority {Industey Rep) Appoifinem. 2wrs. | (aR172022

*mlciitirm:; ar Corrections (o Notes



Baard of Equalization

107 N, Front Street Fhone: (252) 426-7010

Post Office Box 7 | {202) 426-5564
FHertford, NC 27944 Fax: (252) 426-3624
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT
April 21, 2022

To: Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

| will be present at the May 2, 2022 meeting to ask for a motion to convene the 2022 Board of Equalization

and Review.
An affirmatfon/oath will have to be signed by each of yvou prior to the meeting.

Thank you,

Bill Jennings
Perguimans County
Tax Administrator




a/9d Apri 4, 2022

The Parquimans County Board of Commlsgioners met in a reqular meeting on Monday, Aprit 4
2022, a1 7.00 p.m, in the Meeting Roem of the Perquimans County Library insated at 514 5. Chuseh Street

Hertfardg, NG 27944
MEMBERS PRESENT:

MEMBERS ABSENT:
OTHERS PRESENT:

FoAr WA h ok h Rk EA T AN R W

REGULAR MEE

April 4, 2022
7:00 p.ra.

Wallace E. MNelson, Chairman
Joseph W. Flofflar
Charles Woodard

Mone

Frank Fleath, County Manager
Hackney High, County Attorney

TING

VA, -

Fondella A, L.eigh, Vice Chair
T. Kyle Jonas

Mary Hunpicutt, Clerk to the Board

Page 1

v

Chairmar Nelson called the meeling to order, Commissioner Woodard gave the invogation and

Chairrrian Netson led the P)
AGENDA

edge of Alleglance,

Chairman Melson statad that a copy of the Agenda was at their seats tonight, Joseph W, Moffler
the Agenda as pressnted. The motion was seconded by Charles \Woodard

made a maotion to approve
and unanimously appraved

CONSEMNT AGENDA

by the Board,

Cheirman Netson asked if there were any items that the Board wished ta remave frum the Congent
Agenda to distuss. Thare being nore, the following items were considered to be routine and were
unanimously appraved on motion made by Charles Woodard, seconded hy Joseph W. Hoffler,

1. Apgrovalof Minutes: March 7, 2022 Regular Meetling, March 24 Spegial Callod Meeting, and March 21
Woark Segslon (carcelled) ware approved.

2. Tex Refun raval:
LTl L L U 119,83
Sold vehicle, §1-menih refand, Acaows #635501 14,
Tax Rplease Approvals:
Mew Hegiunings Church 53,084,940
Chuscht thould have been exeniet property, Agcouitt #265573 (Yenr 2021)
MNew Beginnings Church 53,041.07
Chureh shold have been exempt praperty. Ascaunt #265373 (Year 2020)
3, Persennel Matiers:
Empayee Emiployee Action Grade/ MNew Elfretive
MNmne Jol Title Reaired Step Sulary bate
Kristin Lassiese ineormi hiial e Supervizor [1 Promolion 474 340800 | 04/01/2027
Rebeeca Corprew Admintatrative Officer | [rototion HULD S8 AER [T
Inconse Mainlenapes Cosewoiker 130 . .

Jovin Waed (Lead Wghar) Promation 655 §30.201 04/01/2022
Falnsin Corprew Contified Telecommunicator FivILA Requust 68 weeds (4441372022
Ateximder Zobel Purt=Time/ it-liy Pacmmedic ch&%\gﬂ?um 2 : 0371472022

Sharon Fwine-Gaodwii Ad"“."iﬂmﬁv':c‘:ﬁ.féimm ~ Sherifl's Resfimation 04/ 1942022
4, &Step Increases:
Empleyec it Ll ployes Grate! New Effeetive
Name Jub ‘Titke S Sulury Dage
| Caltlyn Gatdner MG 3 Bafd $34,288 OdAD 12033
Elena Radelilf-Howell Lrosassing Assistant ¥ G172 330,631 1 04mir2032
Lady Chappell Iaenmedic 6813 $20.53Mr, | 0470173022 |
Jessicn Houdek Paromedie [41F] $20 e, | 0470172072
5. Budget Amandments:
BUBGET AMENDMENT MO, 31
GENERAL FUNDS
oo AVEOUNT
CODE NUMBETR BESCRIFTION OF CODE INCREASI DECIREASE
10-348-000 State Grants — Soclal Services 5600
£0-6 10360 D55 — Low Jnsome Water Assistance 5,000
EXPLANATION: To wiwndt FY 21722 budge to Inelude sdditanal funding for LITWAR s swarded by tho siae,
BUDGE'T AMENDMENT NQ., 32
COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUNDS
- AMOUNT ™
CODE NUMBER DESCRIMTION OF CODE INCREASE RECREAST
it ke
S0-3d8-uay SCIF Basln Grant 4.006.000
u0-000-724 SCIF Bagin Grant 4.000.000
| ERELANATION: To amend FY 31722 budeel to fclude u SCIF Grani as pwerded For e Basli Project HODPS.

fi. Board Reappointments/Resignations/AppointmentUpdate: The following board reappainiments/
razignationa/appointment/update were approved by the Board:

Mimy Beard/Conumittes Adion Taken [ Term | Effectlve Dare
Pfennip, Deborah Community Advisory Commiltes Renppuintment | 3 yrs, {4/01 72022
Witile, Anos Community Advisory Consmittes Reappoinimen Q470172022
Corprow, Maty Comnunity Advisory Conmittes Resipharto 1| 4/2021

Updates on Yagmcies [Conmunity Advisory Commiitee Update

Yites, Fred Teurksm Devaloprient Awthosiy (Winfall appointes) Resignation g
White, Preaton [Tourism Devalopment Authority (Wintall sppeiniee) Appa | vr, 04/01/2032
Hazrel, Crulene enior Tarhee! Regions! Legislature & Advisory Board | Reappoinsment | | yr. M012022

7. Miscellanecus Documenta: The following mlscetaneous decurients wera unanlimeusly approvad by the

Boar:



Aprtt 4, Wofeonimye A 23783

Protimmatipn.c Older Ameriggas Mouth 232: The fllowing Proclamation was sppraved lo prostaim May 2022 s Cider
Americang Month 2622

Chder Amerients Month 2022

Wherens, Perqulmans County includes » prowlng nopags of older Amerleans wisa contribute theiy suengtly, wisgom, and
CRPRFIRNYR 1D oUl Gommusnity; ad

Whereas, conmmmunities benefit when people ofall ages, abilitles, ad backgrounds are welcomed, included, aml suppored; ang

Whereas, Perquimans Counly secognizes our peed [0 coeste o community thet provides the services and suppots oldar
Ammerics need Lo thrive and Live imdependently for a2 tong as possible; and

Wherens, Ferquimans County ean wark to buiid nn ever: hettar community for sur older residents by:

+  Planning programs that ncourage independsnce.
= Ensuring activilies ane vespongive 4 individun) needs and praferences.
+  InereRsing access o services thal supporl aging in plnce,

Now, therctore, wo of Perggimans Cotnly do herghy provlaim Muy 2022 w be Oller Americons Month. We R Svery
resident (o recognize the pontributions of our wlder eitizens, help to crare an shigive speiely, and joln cffbts 1o support older
Americans’ choizes about ligw they age in thelt camnmunitics,

ADORFTED the 4 dny of April, 2022,

Wallaess E. Netsan, Chairnan
Petquirnans County Board of Cenuiisginners
ATTESTED:

Mary #. Hunricunt, Clark 1o the Board
Perguimond County Board of Commlssinners EEAL

Liotpact = GASE 73 Bengrting for Specip] Sepacativn Allownnez; The followitg contract wills Cavairrupgh Macdongld
Cotaulting, 1.LE was approved to camnplele the GASH 73 Report for 2002

Manrandn %

‘o Flaance Dingetors and Hurzan Resourer Directors

From: Joseph Walls & Todd Creen

Dute; March 10, 2022

Subjeet: GASE 73 Rteporting for Specinl Sepamtion Atlowaice

Caveanugh Mecdonald Consuling, LLG (CMC) is oifering Tocal gavernments the ehance 1o have nemuatial studies
pertarned for the Special Seperation Allawange for Law Enloreement Officers. The soparation allowncs 1§ a Izl
adiinisiered benefil provided to ceetain law enforcement officers upen their depanie from service,

CMC I & premier Relrinl consuiting firm founded salely far s purmase of providing seluarial services 1o st pag ool
govetminenits, CMC also perfarmg the nztuarial valuasion for Otler Pastempiayment Benefits (GPER) in seesrdance with
GASE T4 and T3, A separate dot request is isseed for OPER vahmlions,

GASD Statement Mo, 73 celablishes necouiting and financial rEpOTing requiremanis for peazions that are not within the
5eopc of GASR 68, GASE 68 relatex 19 pension plans that are ndministered through quali Ged trugis, For most inkty, GASR
73 will apply to the Law Enforcement Officers’ Speelal Separntton Allowanee (LEDSSAY, #veu carrently adiniister
the Special Saparation Allawance for fLavw Euforcenmemt Qfficers theonph a yoolified truzl, please conrne Joscph Walfy av
CMC for the data vequast relwiee b he preparctiln of fie actuarial vatialion repert requived under GASE Statement 68,

T teparting dide for GASE 73 will be June 50, 2082, The valusion daie witl be December 31, 2020 il 1he maeasumenzent
dittes will be Dregembier 31, 2021, For measurement of e Total Pensian Linbiliy o Pengion Expense, the Secomber 31,
2020 acerurd liability will be salled forward o the mensimensent dale of December 31, 2021 uging stundard roll-torward
procedures, I alternative valustlen or measurement dates ane sequested for GASR 73 reparting, additionnl fees witl apply.

IC yémur daenl governmend partisiputed in the actuarial study in 2021, the relired poRicipat data provided last yeur will he
used far the Fiscal Year 2032 sepori, The active pacticipnnt datn is provided by die Locol Govermmen Emplayees
Retirement System (LOERS} in addition, we ane tequasting information that wifl be weeesgnry for Fiseal Year 2023

reporting. Additonal information is provided er fine fallowing papes.

NOTE: Yon must contptere thit nitached forms in order w participate, cven if yon partieipated in previgys vears,
‘The eom 1o your loazt unit of governmeant and the progedures you must foliow are cuilined belpw:

1} The base Jee for afl Units will be $550 per Joenl unit, plus 53.9% perr covered dinployee nad retirce, If your locst
govarament offirs ihe Separotion Allowancs benedit 1 any other employse asoups (CGeneral Entployscs, Flrefighiars,
&16.), & base fie of S350 will apply 1o each addisionl empleyee group, plus $3.95 per additlonsd covered ensplayet and
rathres.

21 Unnits msust resurn the 2022 Memorandunt of Paticipation 1o Crvannugh Macdonald Censulting, LLC indicating that
destre 1o pariicipale md e Dot Callection Sheet ng lnter than May 15, 2022 10 secelve i pricing above. 1f 1he
lintstid ace vecuived nfter May £5th, the repanis will be canpleted ns soon is possible following receipt of the requircd
Inforenntion, Additional fees may apply if the infornation is not received by the deadiise,

3

Units are {n raceive cophe of theit aetwarldl reporig by Juby 3, 2023 provided the required information is reccived by
the degdline gbove. Unils will be billed directly by Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulthsy, LLC, PO NOT PAY
CAVANAUGH MACDONALD CONSULTING, LLC IN ADVANCE.

Units may negottate other services with Covanaugh Maedonald Consulting, LLE vwside the tcope of the apresment.
The haurly rates for congulting services range from $540 to 5420,

4

=

Adlitonal fecs may sppty IFcarcected data enllection iteins are provided after the teport is issaed and/ar fimg is acosusd
angwering audito: questions.

Noter Unless Cavanaugh Macdonatd Cansulting, LLC has questions, you tiny nol bear tron tem weil you ge yoar nopy
of the actuarial repor.

The maln eonlser persans with Cavannugh Macdonnld Consutting, LLC are Joseph Walls and Todd Groen
{NCSEALEOGECavMacConsulting.om), M you huve any questions, plense contnet Joseph a1 (678) 388-1704 nr
Tudd pt {678) 398-1705.

Cavnmitngh Maugdenolt Consuliing, L1LC
3550 Busbee Parkway, Snite 280, Kennesaw, GA 30144
NCESALEO@CavMacConsulting.com

S542022Nerth Curoling EEQ Loeal\2022 Tawn Requests2022 Nan Leagee DASR 73 Separation Allowanct Fornig, doax




3r84  April 4, 2022 continued VA, -

Page 3

2022 MEMORANIUM OF FARTICIFATION
FOR SEFARATION ALLOWANCE BENEFIT

UNTTT __Perquimans Lty
MAILING ADDRESS: _E0, lioy.45
CITY: ZIP CORE: _Henford 27y
NAME: _Prank, Hsh

TITLE: _County Manaier —
PHONFE §: {352) 4260480
EMalL ADDRESS: _frankhenti@lpstavinenzeenntvie gov e

O behall of th unit government noled above, we ngree ta ergage Cavinawgh Maedonuld Consulting, LS 10 prepare the
disciugures requingg wader GASE Sumement No. 73 For the Spaciat Separation Allowanes for Law Enlbreement O icers,

} hisve vesd the terms listed o the cover memarandym that outlises conditions snd fees of the contael related 10 repotting
regulseasining undes CAASB Slatement Me. 23. Slhoukl my unit of govertment detemping at oy peint that we do not wang o
gontinug vur parlisipulion in the Actusrial Study Pragmim, we will natily Cavanaugh Mosdonald Consulting by tetter of
our desize (o cancel. In arder (o sompicic the report in time for Fiseal Year 2022 reperting, CMC wil necd to reseiva nll
requested informatiun no later than May 15th, 2623,

Fundorstaed thas we will he bitlad direetty by Cavapgyel, Masdongld Congulting, LG and copley el the acturinl
repert will be emafled 1o our oifice by Cavanaugh Macdonald Cangelting by Suly 31, 2023,
1) NQT PAY CAVANALGH MACDONALD CONSL LTING, LLC IN ADYANCE,

By signing his docutmont Llave aevepled the terms and vonditions owtlined i: the cover memarndun: and ugres o pay
Cavanaugh Macdonald Conyulting upon e completion aof all work,

Signed this 4" day of ,_ Aaril 2022,

(GLGNATURE)
ﬁ%&ﬂmujmﬂﬂmﬂmnmgmmim

Coviasugh Macdonsld Convelting, £1.0C
3550 Bushee Parlovay, Suite 250, Kewnesow, GA MH 44
NCSSALEOGCIvMneConsnitng.com

BATA COLLECTIONS SHEET FOR
SEPARATION ALLOWANCE BENEFIT
FOR FISCAL VEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2022
{Aricle 12D of Chopter 143 ML Gatterid Stafirtes)

This fank shauld be completed and tesimud by My 15, 2023,

UNITy __Peraufmans Cowty,

UNFI'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM (LGERS) LD, NUMBER {IF nvaliabley:

1} The netive pactichpon datn o5 of Docember 31, 2020 hay been provided by the Morth Curalion Loeal Government
Employets” Retirement System for use in e sctunrinl study, Typieally, tie Scpurnidon Allownnce berefit s
provided culy t lnw enfarcement olficers (LEQ). Please check the boxes) betow i iy of the fotlowing emyprloyee
Braups have been extended this beneBt ot the oplion of the Lorad government, 1 onty LEG are offered the separation
alfowance henefit, please skip to 42,

w Firefighturs
o Geoerad Employees

Flease provide the talnl gross sepacation ollowance poyments made to afl vetlred members ot Calendnr Yepr 2071
(danvary I, 2021 tn I her 31, 2021) 8

[Hlense provite the adminisirative expenaes® lor Cakendnr Vear 2029
(Ftnonry |, 26210 to Decomber 31, 2021); _—

*Cests incwrred by the employer related 1a the ndministration of (ke sepovation allowsncs benefit (=g, actomrial report
fegs, costs Lo process sepasalion ailowanice pryments, costs (0 send annual s sEtesients, seff ime 1o nssist employecs
in profecting retlvemant amount, fuiT lime in prepasing the data needed o the actosris] repost, ete.), 57 ne smount §s
provided, 50 ademinisirative expenses will be assumed for GASB 73 purpases.

IF you bave questions alwut the form, plense coniact Josepls Walls o Todd Green
(NCSSALEQFRCavMarConsulting com) 8t Cavanauph Macdanald Consuliing at {6783 1881 204 or (678) 488-170%.

2

3

Cavaunugh Maedanald Conswiting, LLE
1550 Busbiee Parkveny, Suite 250, Kennesaw, GA 30144
NOSSALEO@OCnvMacConsutting.com

THE BALANCE OF THIS PAGE
WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT
BLANIK.




aprit 4, 3% Pntiued 288 Dygs
SUPPLEMENTAL DATA COLLECTIONS SHERT

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2013
i preparation for the GASE 73 reparting required for Fisend Yenr ending Juge 30, 2023, planse pravide ¢ Microsof
Exeel file of nny sctlred employzes receiviog A sepantion Alfowanee a8 of December 31, 204 . The file should contsin s

following infarsation end ran be enailed 10 NCSSALEOMCaylimCpnsulting.com, Please includs the name of the focol
governaeht its the gomail, We are enclostsg o template 10 use for praviding the retirse information,

e Minie
= Segaratlon Aliawance Payment Amoutt PER, PAY FERIOD
a8 of Degember 3, 2021
= [y Perlod: Bisweekly, monthly, sceitmonihly, weekly, oie,
= [ale of Birth (MMDEYTY Y
a- Cenddr (Mate/Female)
w Dot of Redisemone (MMDDAYY YY)
Thits inforatation witt e ased for the Flscs! Yoar 2023 reparting perlod, We are reguesting this information sieee it

mpy be cagler for your unit 1o provide te retivee Informption as of December 31, 2021 now wstesd of protuting
the tnformatien in 2023

¢, Resalublons - Roarit of Electipng: 7he following resslulions were presented to e Beoard for informalion wily fro the Boprg

of Ehections:

y

FPutqumans Cannty Boacd of Bleotions Peyguiminns County Board of Blectinns

001 A Foaeh Silenzmn Bl Ay EU1 A Fwub Exferwin Riug Hireel
Lk XI5 Toa AT
Honrkerd, o g
e e b0, QSR ADGERG Fuz
Parguinimns Coaunny Tsineed wf Ehptthnn el /202242 L paybitinise Gy Bovrd of Flecthiny Renluin i3]
WIEIKAR, thi: Pevuinmm Cimmy: Board 17 s Ve 00 18 i ccaponnibi far WHEREAS, 1o Patspbirste Chminly Snouf Ehuions (1034 gt Doyt
conuring 1l slhorh e Biotiats are coumed: 48, H0-I2K0Y, w0 privclals 3 gty shemeture fizvach precines bnwhich My
. " and viting roay b craatncred;

BE 4T FEESCHLATD that the Ponbutiie Cimnrsy Haaand wk uetknm dil) m i
Liighalet, w17, HA22, liccifon Uy al 2:04 P, s his Siy Saleatnn Stumil HE T HESEL AR st the Perdwimans Comy Meund of Fes G dill s the
Slreed. Chortlaril i cuet esiige balis toechied by e ciningg b of cfotiam woming phace Lt Wans Lt oo Trdimed or i Cosrireanser S i e g o v
frirmumi L, la32izibY 1L Phepuriment oof Krwchal ¥orvioes;
LA ALY ISR VEE than i Pt Loy Iinard ab Gt slift KT ALK ERVER ot thin imosss wislf 1k pacs i it the

st v Meunay, gy b, 3002 0t 30 g, 0n 601 Sintk Felpmiron Peaad Siron
Hrerifand il alcit baats wrv received by e iy maid of glptinse
frriapan s (05, 1A%2AD,

Stehinany lecon ol 1621,

Apptids Tebrmry 1. 8012
Approvedr Mo B, mzz . .o
E S - tf’AM..WmM\!EL______a 1hhard Ll
Battnn e i -~ Ooanl Ehalr

o b B .Zi:::«ﬁw:.ﬁmi-m_- Srereteny
= Sethrtary Y e
. - = . A s '-"_' L algwltr
el g DFhnet Lo Stesbr - o jg‘“* T -
Yoo t L et Miniteep

: it O TR A ‘IE o f
‘-{"':T S "f' e e ;""’:_"':_%\M =Y ‘!' }\u“x‘;ﬂ.\lmm-r

_:_‘;, Slthep

K L

PRESENTATION & INTRODUICTION OF NEW EMPLOYEES
1. The following presentation was rmade to the Perguimans County Telecommunicators:

% Jopathan Nixoen, B 1y Servicet Directors Mr Nixon informed the Board thus the week of April 10-16,
2022 is Nationat Public Safety Teleconnmunications Week. Ho introduced some of bis Telecomimnicators wha
were present lor the moeting, “The Doard pubtically thansked wem tor their serviee and notified them that,
because they worked 1o assist Gates County 9F! for two months, the County would like 1o rewnrd them ang
give them a stlpert in their April payrall ehovks, ‘The stiperd will be aa falipws:

STIPEND
REQUEST |
Fyll-Thme TC's, 91 F Supervisars, & Grants Mangnar 300,00
Penn, PartTing TC's S250.00
| Paet-Tine TC's $200.00

2. The following employaes wara Intraduced to the Board:
¥ Susap Chaney; My, Chaney, Social Serviccs Dieseror, introduced Denise W. Stallings, Fublis Information
Asslstint #V (appointed 2/1/2022), and Clwisting Turner, [MC | Warking Against IMC 1 (appointed 3/1/2022).
Eeeh new employee made o few camments dnd the Board welcamed themy to Perguintang County.

JARED HARRBELL . EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF NC COOPERATIVE EXTENSION
PERQUIMANS COUNTY OFFICE

County Manager Heath explained that Mr. Harrall had fust been appointed Executive Diractor for
the Perquimans County Office of the NG Cooperative Extension Office, Me is replacing Jewsl Winslow
who ratired in August, 2021. He then introduced Mr, Harrell who updated the Board on the avents in the
Extension Oifice and explainad that the firet item on his agenda iz to hire 2 new 4-H Agent to replace
Meradith Weood who resigned in July, 2021, They are advertlsing for the position and hapes to have a
replacement soon.  Me conciuded his remarks by stating that he Is looking forward to working with the
Comemissioners and the residents of Parguimans County and understands that he has big shoss to il
fallowing Lewis Smith and Jewel Winslow. The Board congratulatad him on his promotion,

SHELRY WHITE, SHERIFF

Mr. White updated the Board on things happaning in the Sheriff's Office. He explained that they
had received all the body cams for hig officers on March 14, 2022, The old Commissioners' Roorm has
been mada into their new offices and he invited the Commissioners 1o came and see the transformation.
He further explained that this halps 1o make tha Annex Building more secure in the hallways. In addition,
they have an evidence room now which they really needed when the Herford Paolice Dapartment rmoved
to the Shedffs Office. They are also holding a raffle to raise maney for the shaoting range. He explainad



3786 April 4, 2022 continuad IV.A. - Page 5

that thay will need to replace some equipmant and some of their vehiclas this naxt fiscal year. Currently,
they are handling abaut 1,000 to 1,200 calls per month, Before moving the Hertford Police Department,
to the Sheritt's Office, thay were: handling about 750 ta 800 calis par month, County Manager Heath asked
Myr. White how are they staring the avidence that they reseived from the Town of Hertford. Mr. White said
that they are storing it efectronically in the cloud. There belrg no turther quastions or somments, the
Board thanked Mr, White for his work in tha Shaiffs Office.

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNS/ICOMMITIEE REPORTS
There were no cammlssionars' concerns or committea reparts,

WEDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

County Managar Heath presentad the following updates:
* JoinWouk Seveivn with Boaed of Edueution: Mr. Heall ssinded e Board that theee wilt b s Joint Wiork Sessicn oa Apeil 18,

2002 g e Perquisnans County Board of Eduction Centd ©fTice ot 6:30 pan. “the purpose of this megling i do discuss the TY
222023 Budgel,

¥ DBast Consipngting: Mr. Heath explained that they nee hofding a Fre-13id Confecenge on April 14, 2022 far e RBusin Conavuetion
Project. The Bonrd i3 welnome to come.

SALE OF SURPLUIS EQUIFMENT

County Manager Heath reported that, with the help of the Finance Offlce and Helen Flunter, we have
sold the following surplus item on GovDeals. The highest bid on the item Is as follows:

DATE ETART SOHLE
BUYLER ITEM SURPLUSED LD AMOUNT |
Paut Cadantrope 1953 Boston Whater 25" @oard Vessel ¥iviz25 7200 S10.400 324,200
Rereived no Bldy Siemon 1060 Telgjihene Punch Pane 31772021 £23

With regard fo the Stemon 1088 Telephone Punch Panel, GovDeals recalvad o bids so Mr. Haath
recomimends that we dectara it to be functionally outdated and autharize him to dispose of it. On motion
made by Fondalia A, Leigh, seconded by Charlas Woodard, the Board unanimougly spproved the sale of
the $982 Boslon Whaler, the disposing of the Siemon 1066 Telephane Punch Pane!, and the following
Budgei Amendment No. 33:

BUBGEY AMENDMENT NO, 53

GENERAL FUNDS
AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER ____DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREGASH
10-348-012 [ Siate Grants < Emerpency iv] 24 300 .
10.530.233 EM — Petlomance Grant 24,0
EXPLANATION: Ta omend FY 21722 budget to includs additlanal ENFG funds from the sl of the bom oo DineDents 25
disewssed gnd approved af the Oclober 4, 2021 megling, g

MONUMENT TO THE CONFEDERATE DEAD

Chairrran Nelson reviewad the process that the Board did to come up with the follawing threa
recommendations:

L. Moving anfon monument & courthouse Inwn — the pwaers declined the offar,

2. Prepare language thar wauld explain the monument — they have the recommendations and cos estimates tanight for
Aoord action.

3. Move the Monument to the Confiderate Dead off the courthowss Hwn — nat an oplian,

County Managar Meath presented a proposal for the costs estimates of 56,530 far a graniie pang|
with bronze plague and for the language for the two panels as foillows:
Papel 1:
Residents of Pevquiimins County unvelled this monument to the Cenfederate dead in 1912, The momsmen was
established 10 onor the memary of lo¢nl Confederate soldlers who smerificed their Hves In the Civil War, Due
19 the heavy Quaker influenes in the County, many Perquimans residents opposed secession and others enlis(ed
in the Unian Army, Consequently, tha Union victory in 1865 ended slavery andl guarantesd 1 fnsting freedom
for mitlions of people.

Pajed 2.

Perquimans County |s hume to enc of the fw monuments in the naron henaring those Affican Ameriean
sotdicrs whp ﬁ)uglu l'or the Union in the Ojvit War of 1861-1865. The MR, located ncafb_v an the camer
of Myde Fark ind King Street, was ereeted in 1910 10 honor the bravery of those focal troops whe fought for the
cige of their freedon.

Chairman MNelson opened the floor for Baard discussion. The following comments wera made:

¥ Commizsionor Weodard: Mr, Woodard seid that Pangl 2 was find but feels that it shoulg be ploced at the
Manument of the Conlederte Dead and the trenyement ot King Street. He sald that Panel #2 wording was ol
acceplable bevuse he felt the reference 1o the Quakers should be removed, Therefore, he could not support this
racommendution.

¥ Commissioner Hofflees Mr, Moffler snid that he enuld live with the wording but he docs nat like the lusation. He
fects that If neds to be in o cemetery or on [rivaie property, Therclore, he could not agree with this recommendation,

» Comwmissiongr Jeness Mr. Joneg safd hiat he wes in the middle. He commends the work that the Chaivman, Vice
Chalr, and County Mpnager hug parfarmed but feels that we need ta coms 1 3 ressonable compromise.

®  Yice Chalr Letgh: Ms. Leigh said thot she underatands thal we cannot plesse sveryona and she fesls ihat this is o
greal compromise,

¥ Chairmap Melson: Me. Melson also said thot he was it the middls and sgked whan the plensure of the Board was
and how they wanted the County Manaper to proceed.

Joseph W. Hoffler made a motien to leave the slgrage as presented. T. Kyla Jones seconded the
metion. The rotion was approved by a vote of four (4) to ane (1) with Commissianer Woadard voting
agalnst the motion. With regard fo tha funding for the preparstion of these panals, T. Kyla Jones rmade a
motion to spand the money to prepare the panels for the monument.  After some discussion, Couny
Manager Heath asked about the placement of the signaga, Mr, Jones amended his mation to add o place
the signage in accordance of the recommendation of the commites, Mr, Hoffler agreed to the amended
motion. Again, after some discussion, the Board was nskad i we were 1o put a cap on the spending. Mr.
Jores amended his matien again to add thai the costs should be no mare than 57,500, Mr. Hoffler agread
to the amendad rrotion.  The amended motior to procaad with the recommended fanguage o the two
panels which should be placed at the recommended spots from the committea and to rot Have the costs




April 4, WA ontinuedPABE  By7gy

to be more than $7,500 was made by T, Kyle Jones and seconded by Joseph W, Hoffler, The amended
mation paseed at a vola of four (4) te one (1) with Cormmissioner Woodard voting against the rriotion.

SWEARING IN OF NEWLY APPOINTED COMMISSIONER THELMA FINCH-COPELAND

Chairman Nelson explained that former Commissiongt Lennon has relocated out of the state and
resigned oh February 21, 2022, The Board requested Ietters of intent from the libertarian party and voled
to appaint Thelma Finch-Copaland to complefe M, Lennon's term which expires on Decermber 1, 2022,
Mr. Nelgon recognized Todd Tiley, Parguitnans County Glark of Court, to agminister the cath of offies to
Ms. Finch-Copelend. The Beard welcomed Ms, Finch-Copeland as she took har seat on the Board of
Commissioners, The Chafrman proceeded with the meeting. Caunty Altorney High leff the meeating at
2:00 p.rn.

BOARD APPOINTMENTS VACATED RY COMMISSIONER ALAN LENNON

Chairman Nelson explained that the following committses/boards were Mr, Lennon's appointments
and the Bosrd would need to appaint M, Finch-Copeland o these committees/boards:

|.— Contmlitec/Boird Nrame Term A "Pﬂ;':;mm Ex‘;;‘:g“"
Leanomic Develnprment Commission « County 3 ¥is, /12021 512023 ]
Perquimans/Chawan/ses Land Ml Conmsitiea indefutite M0 mdefinite
Witer Conpnilics unlfiited Y untiadued
_Tourlssn Dovalapmens Authority {Comimissfoners)* o 2 15, Aizoa0 3L |
B Aecordig to the General Stainies, the Hoard o7 Camplsnalers agpaims the Chairman of the Teurn ‘
Davelopment Authoriy.

Cn maotlon rade by T. Kyle Jones, seconded by Joseph W. Hofilar, the Board unanimously voteg
10 appoint Ms. Finch-Copeland to the abave Beards/Committess with Charles Woodard being the Interim
Chairman of the Tourism Developmant Authority ang Ms, Flach-Copaland Titling Mr, Woodard's seat on
the Authority Board.

TOWN OF HERTFORD REQUEST TO EXPAND THE PERQUIMANS RIVER NO-WAKE ZONE

Chairman Neleon racognized Henford Town Manager, Janlse Cole, who explalned that Sarah
Winslow would presant their reguest, Ms. Winslow explained the rezson for thelr fequest and statad that
tha Hertfard Town Councit approvad it at their March 14, 2022 meeting. Commiselonar Hoffler azkad Ms,
Winslow what & Ne-Wals Zong ls. Ms, Winslaw expisined that a no-wake zone Is an area on the water
where vessels are reguired to traval at @ slow speed that creates o wake or waves. Chairman Nedson
clarified the lacation of tha no wake zone. Ageording to the Town of Hertford's resolution, the no wake
2one would be near the new 5" Bridge nonh of the Perguimans River Bridge (Bridge No. 8) on US 17
Bypass and extending northeast to 25 yards past USCG Shoal Marker § (Green). On motion made by T,
Kyle Jones, seconded by Fondella A, Lelgh, the Board ungnimously approved to farwsrd the Town of
Herford's request to the NC Departrent of Witdife for consideraticn.

RESCLUTION: RETAIMING  BOUNDARIES  FOR THE NORTHEASTERN LOCAL

WORKFORCE DEVEL OPMENT AREA

Chairman Nelson and Vice Chalr Leigh presanted the resolution to ratain the soundaries far tha
Nostheasters Locsl Workforce Development Area which is what the Atbetrarte Commission is working an,
They are talking about rmoving thelr offices to Greanville, NC. The Albemarle Commisslon Board of
Trustees racormmends the adwption of this Resolution. On motion made by Fondeltz A Leigh, secondad
by Joseph W. Hoffier, the Board unanimeusly approved the following Resolution:

RESOLUTION OF THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
REQUESTING THE NORTH CARDLINA DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, NC
WORKS COMMISSION 1O RETAIN BOUNDARILS FOR IHE NORTHEASTRIN
LOCAL WORKFQRCE DEVELOMMENT ARREA

WHIEREAS, the Mortheastern Lot Warkforce Developinent Aren i5 the desipnated slanning sed administrtive sen for teewipl of flnds
gllecated under the Workforee innovation end Opportunfty Aet for Camdar, Chowan, Curtiugk, Dare, Cites, Hyile, Posquotank, Perquimans,
Tyrell pned Wishingion Cowtlies; mpl

WHEREAS, the Narthenstern Locat Workforoe Development Board purmoss snd work is 1o fmprove Lhe developnunt aran’s workfores
mfrnslructuts fnd provide area job seckers and employers with (he abitity to compele in the glohnl economy; and

WHEREAS, a coramiliee of the Norh Corating Works Commixsion is recommending the reatigninent of existing Workforce
Develapment Arens “in order to prowote alignment with cconomis development netivities in 1he atole’ or within Frosperity Zongs, ana

WHEREAS, Perquinians County is informed thi i reatigned, the Woriheasiern Locat Workforea Developmunt Area cousilios wil} by in
a Workforee Development Avce that will be adminigtersd fram Greepvifle, North Caroling and & Prosperity Zong unfomiliar, dissimilar and
remole fo Perquimons County™s curment Warkfores Afca: and

WHEREAS, Perqulinums Counly bos 6 long-tstalilished relatipnstip with the countles in lts Worklorea Are warking caoperutively For

deqades to reacive roglonal issues; i

WHERIAS, Perquimans County g its citfens buve subfered the loss of effective progranms md services when othe: “tealignmen|s”
ovcurred in regional parinesships such As the meeger of M Woriheast Commission with (he Mid-East Commission, 1he merger of ASbemarte
Mentat Health Agensy with Tritliont aa In thost istanees he suzgessor ngencies (oee interest in servicibg Nanheastem North Caroling: and

WHEREAS, withowt commn combiunity growth paitermns anchored by mettopolithn ané mabtropofitan statisticsl neeas, thared Inpor
pools, commuling patierss, conrdinated coaitomic strategivs, ang regional atignnvent wils srate md federd progenms and sesvices it can be
oxpected the vaiue and work of the Nomthenstern Local Workforee Developmens Asen merged with anolher Work Area or Peosperily Zone will
be ingufficient to meet & Work Force Daveiopment Aren mrission,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE T RESOLVED by the Board o Comvmisstaners for Perquimans Comty, Norh Corollia thin:

Sectlan 1; Perguimans County does not suppert any Thal reconmmendation from the North Carolitm Works Cammission which chits
for th stparntlen oF countics fron the Mortheastern Workfaree Dovelopment Argn, merges those counties into o [araer ares or consolidntes other
Locsl Workipres Development Arens $n the Nerbcasiern WorkEaree Developmen Aren,

Seation 2. Tho Clerk w the Bonsi of Commissioners is ditceled to forward a copy of g resalulion to the North Caraling Warks
Conmission, Senater Bob Swinfurg, Represenintive Babby Haiig and the coontles comprising the Morthawstern Warkforee Developaent Aren,

Section 3, This resolulion is effective upon its adoptlon.

This the 4% day of April, 2022,

Walloee . Nedsan, Chalanan
Perquimans Counly Board of Commizsioners
ATTEST:

Maty B, Hunnleuw, Cleck to Roard



3788 April 4, 2023 continued V.A. - Page 7

RESOLUTION: COA RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF THE NURSING & ALLIED HEALTH
SIMULATION FACILITY

Chairman Nelsan presented the Collega of the Albemarle (COA} request for the Board to adopt the
Resolution in support of the nursing & aflied Health simulation faciiity. fle recommends approval. On
mation made by Joseph W. Hoffiar, seconded by Fondelia A. Laigh, the Board unanimeysly approved the
following resclution:

RESOLUTION OF THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS REQUESTING
TUE NOWTH CARGLINA DEPARTMENT OF COMMEKCE, NC WORKS COMMISSION TOQ RETAIN
ROUNDARIES FOR THE NORTHEASTERN LOCAL WQRKFQRCE DEVELOPMENT AEA

WHEREAS, the Noethosstern Local Warkforee Developreal Atw 1 the designated plannlng amd sdministrative o for receipt of funds
alltesied under the Werkforee Jnnovation and Cpportvnity Act for Camden, Chowan, Citriek, Dure, Gales, Hyde, Praquntank, Perquisnans,
Tyrrelf and Washington Counties: and

WHEREAS, the Monthaustern Locat Worklores Developinent Bosst purpose and work is to ingrave the deveDpinent aea's workfaree
infresteuctire nd provide anca jab seeliers and nployers with the bty 1 eompele iy the globil scondiny: and

WHEREAS, & commilles of the Morlh Coroting Wodks Cammission is recomiiending the sealiganent of existing Workforee
Develapment Areas “in arder 1o promols atlgnment with sconomic development, netivities in the s1ae” or within Freosperily Zones; and

WHEREAS, Perqurisnans Counly ix informed hat If ceatigned, e Northeastern Lol Warkfores Sevalopinent Argn countics wili he in
» Workforee Devilopment Area that whil be pdminisiered fom Greepville, Monh Carelinz and a Prosperity Zone unfasiling, dissimitar zad remole
tr Perquimans County's current Worklorce Aren; i

WHERLAS, Perquiruis County s o longresablished retnlionzhg with the counties in Ity Worlcfares Aren working coaperitively for
deeades to nsolve regional igsues; ind

WHEREAS, Perguimans Counly and i$ gitizens have sulfered she Toss of effeclive progenms and servies Wik otler "reabigninaiss”
decurred in regional pustnerships such o8 the mecger of the Mortheast Commission wilh the Mid-East Commission, the merger of Albenutile
Meatnl Heaitly Agency with Trillium as in those insionees e sugeessor agancies nee inerest i servicing Northeastern North Caraling; and

WHEREAS, without comision cemmunity growth pattergs anchored by metsopoliton and micropolitan statlsticat nrgas, shared ltbo: posls,
camnuling patlems, coordinaled stamomic sirateples, and regional alipnment with stite 2ad fedural Progeais ond services il ean be expested the
value amt wark of the Morheaster Local Warkfores Dovelopment Ay nierged with another Work Area or Prasperily Zane will be ingafTicient
to meet a Work Foree Developiment Amn mission.

MOW, THEREFORE, BE T RESOLVED by the Bonrd ef Commissioners for Pecguimang County, North Caraling tat:

Scatir |; Perquiranns County does nol support any fial recommendition from tie Noris Caraling Warks Commrission whiieh calls for
the separalin of countics fom the Nyrthenstorn Warktoree: Cevelopment Atsn, miérges those eovaties into 4 {nzgier wren or consolidetes iler
Lozl Wotkforer Developiont Arazs in the Northcastern WarkFores Developmcit Area,

Beation 2. The Clark to the Hoard of Commissioners i dlrected to farward o copy of Lhix resofution to e Norh Caroling Works
Commission, Serator Bob Steinburg, lLopeesenttive Robby Hanig ond e counties comprisig e Narhenstern Werkforee Development Aren,

Seatlon 3. This resolution 13 effgntive upon i1z adaption,
"This the 4" day «of April, 2022,

Wallags E. Metsen, Chairman

Perquimans County Board of Conmissioners
ATTEST:

ilary P, Hunnleuty, Clerk to RBoard

EY 2021-2023 AUDIT _CONTRACT FOR PERQUIMANS COUNTY & TOURISM
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Chairmar: Nelson explained that Donna Winborne would ne ionger be able to handie our annusal
augh dus to staffing fssues. He further explained that ail koards are having a problem findlng auditors.
He recognized Tracy Mathews, County Finance Officer, who axplained the process. They prepared o
request for proposal and sdvertised on the County's website ant Facebook page, They also forwarded
copies to recammended audit firms, They only racelved one proposal and that was from Thompson, Price,
Sqolt, Adams & Co,, PA and she and County Manager Meath resommend tha appraval of this cantract.
The cost of the sontract is $31,500 for Ferquimans County audit and $3,500 for Tourlsm Development
Authority audit. Mr, Heath stated that this was about $8,000 mare that Donna Winborme., Commissionar
Hoffler asked If they checked with the firm's clients to see how well thay handle their audits. Ms, Mathews
sald that it was a large firm and falt that they could handie It On motion mada by Joseph W. Hoffler,
saconded by Fondelta A, Leigh, the Board upanimausly soproved the audit contract with Thompson, Price,
Seott, Adams & Co,, PA.

PLBLIC COMMENTS
The following public comments were made:
¥ Terry Swops: Mr Swope slated tot he deslined 10 make his comments,
& Jdohn Loaw Mr. Long also declined ta make his cominenis,
¥ g Brjnn: M, Bon mads the foliowing tomments about n indoor swintaving pool at the Recreation Center:

Good Rvaning Cemmissioners, Mr. Heatl quel Ms, Humnicaiy, thank you for die ORPGFINIG 10 Speak lomlght. A5 you propure
Jor your cesrat this sonth, {weid lihe yoir to consldr oice g the denefits for our sonty and our eitizens thaf it ooy
awiaeniing grocd woult bring. Our familywas fortunite to have the experionce ofa neighbuerhood switming pool whils stationed
at Sehoficid Barcocks, Hawaii and wile we fived i Novtherst Firginia. 1$han we noved to Hawall, o younpesi, Ligi, wos
Just 3 qod stovied ot borelp able 10 swim 25 meters ress the pool, tiree pears later, with fwim tgach practice Mendoy through
Fridmy yeor vound, tite was an the Gafd team and witning roces. She later swam on ligr figh sthool leam in Firginia,
Swlmniing s o lif fong spart bengfitrig ihe yowns and old. Children tear to xwtn and ba confldent of their abifittex whish is
eapsginlly improetant for their safely as a camuinity sneraundve by \water. Az members of o sl team they form friendulips
weitft ihieir nelyhbars, peers and older ahttdven. Oliler chitdren were swim coaches ami [ife gy, fhey oreciored the PRIHEN
childdran. Fanrities griw closer as thew fuel o conteed locution to meet, Fampfies wigitad ihe pool afior wark and o e weakends.
Al the countyr Ree Centers i Vieginig, theve weee privaie swin elubs qud ailso usee the indoer poolt for swint meers in the_Jall
ahed for swing praciice veor ot af thelr members inpraved their skills, My wend ant o siwelor for thuir Sgh schools and
{atar i college. Qlymplan, Kate Legler, was a produgt of neighboriosd swin teoms amd conmercial switg cluby b Faiefas,

Virginka, for et worik is nowe 83 mitlion, by the way Perquimans Cennty High School can proudiy say aw ihar tey top
fiave a qwin teans, Five youtig indies competed this year i1 @ state fevel high schao! steine meet.

iy eldtiron to ehildren and famities benefiting fram a pool i aur couny, e Rave miity sotior itizens who would use the poal
Jor o Masier's Swine progroam and water avrabics. The peol could alse be nsed for physical theragy. The YMCA poal i
Elizaheti Clty siys bhdy dop and might with weier aerobies balujt o conipesitive evet io slgn up for classes.

The pool 1 envislon for Perquimans Comty wanld be @ 12 lamt pool where regional swim meeis for the Aibomarle conld be
held it oelditton to high schoa! weess in aur aveq, A movedtile tulkiead would serve to divide e pact into @ 38 pord or @ 25
HEHer course Which is necessary singe sHHRRE KT eler medes have diffézent requiremprts, Gficlals cn also welk on this




aprit 4, 24P nt5uea PIBE  Bypgg

Guthhea! g e megr. A Uitbig spstem ang speciator seating would be needed. Ideally Mere weuld be the ability v pitise
aed tenver walls so it the poof could be apen ta th v in the shemner tucregeing the desiralility of uxing the pocd,

Thir help furd the cost of rupming the peol, sommerciol swin ofibs, cowstles ater than ours would P et Joe. Perguimgag
Critttty vesldents would iy o foe bosed om tnoome with Sane war paving « foo ot ali. Pisitors auside the counly waild pay ¢
Trigelrar fire. Ar. Feath resparohad iow to fund the bellting af the peol. The lest exthuate, [ believe i 2007, was ground 7
tilionn switls o yiarhe cast i ron (he pood of 100,000, Parmers sieell a Vidont or EdenionAChoair Cenunly, may be approdeked
10 hel with funcling, /4 i Socreose or @ bod would be fthed)

To, piw o your thinking cape qveryons and mate i indaer Somming poot & reality o yef anomer reason ot Pevgrimans
Cemietly i3 e wronderfial piaee 1o five,

WISkt Briva: Ms, Brinn slso gave lhe Hoard » writken copy of the following comments reganding e Peconirmpns Counly Mugegm;
Daar Mr. Heatl, Ms, Hnienit and Commissionars,

£ vieoudd ke to express uy thanks for waking eor aéw nrsenu @ ey Thare is so wmch ta inok forward 1o in the years gheat
4 the piickdren contiues to grow. Thr s Fwvorked aur first Shifks ar the duessunt tis week and hove some thaugti for the

Jittnre £ wootd fike fo suggest ta alf of you fo consider ax poy head e your retront. The firsd ew to consider fs Riving
flsdtittn Surclor an @ eontrag! dasis, sumeont to aptuaity mangge the s, of feost part time, They wonld be i vhavgt of
rigechandise acquinn items, coordindting Children ‘s pragrams, wmayke privile events ot e sseim which could b rewed,

vxpandivg e uxe of ihe areq behind the building Jor progeams like an (pretend) greheclogion! di 1o same o Tew
vespensibitittes. One ol our new iown vesidents, Cher! Sharidan, has alreudy spoken to Stacy abait seting up living hifstory
prograues far shitdren which is vl she did far her gradns dogree work for her Master's e Edveotion. 4 mrsewm curotor
world also oversee the valunteer st and polentially havdle @ tew Jermed “Friemds of the Miseam " group. Meuborsiip
thoics wnld help i bup tons for the wuseie. When e Calfleh Hintter Stevsam was in the Chamber of Comnierce burilefling
ihey sone over S000 visitors a yeutr. Sr TOA recards indicate Hiat foneisl in Ferqitinmans Camty 15 up (0835 and e st have
¥ eonths ta go i the fiseol year!

My second Aiiistion is to fook infa mevlig e inspecitons and plamars 1p passibly « buildivg in Winfall that b8 exreeacly for
sale for BEGO.000 acearding fa Zillow, The address i+ 133 Winfall Bhd and 1y e ofd brick medical office bullding. The
iz il then exjpenid fo use the ceitre Duilding. 1t ix véry fapariant for the witseuns 1o be comtrativ locale it rown, Part
of Yo HreGE s Hikely strategic planning qud the locotion of connty offics, covrthonss aned faw erfEresinent aray be something
you il be disotasing.

Laasily, are one of the Perquintans oty wob sites § read therg werg v poats thatt | am particularly ugeesied i ond wauld
Hikat the Lo to fnerpase Sy Investieild in accamplisiing these peals. The ﬁr&! s the devatapment of dovtioien Hevtford,
o coNLY Seal. Vith the change i leqderstip for the sown, 7 think the comity is rone headed in har divection. The secand
ganl is tourist. { believe i th sqping thie you Rave to spemd oy (o make mesey and making o fourism director a i
thite position, even if she (5 silf only & conttracion, would be @ sise (vvesintein In the comrip's fikure. Stacy Layden has 5o
ety swotdiefial ideas conbipd with her degroe bn morketing that can move v forwand, She afreads rvose 40-50 hoursieank
1 the gt fitwe weeks clone aud hos o love for Perquieons County Wi | an confident she will be able (o shere diroughou
Novih Caroliva and Virgimig,

Thaurk you for off of vour support, Kine @rinn, 210 Nortlr Front Sireet, Hergiord, NG 37004

A MENT

There being no furthar somments or business to discuss, the Ragular Meeting was adjiourned at
816 p.m. on mation made by Charles Woodard, secandad by Joseph W. Hoffler,

Wallace E, Malsen, Chalrman

Cierk to the Board

ok ook ok kW R A ANk ko kW

JOINT WORK SESSION WITH BOARD OF EDUCATION
April 18, 2022
6:30 pm.

The Perguimans County Board of Comenissioners met in & Joint Work Session with the Perquimans
County Board of Education on Menday, Aprif 18, 2021, at 6:30 p.n. in the Perquimans Ceounty Board
of Education Gentral Offlee located at 411 Edenton Road Street, Mertford, NG 27844,

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

MEMBERS PRESENT; VWallaca Naison, Chairman
Joseph W, Hoifter

Fangalla leigh, Viea Chair
Thelma Finch-Cupetand

Charles Woodard

MEMBERS ABSENT: T. Kyl Jones

BOARD OF E TION:

MEMBERS PRESENT; Arne White, Chair Asny Spaugh,
Russed Lasgiter Vice Ghalr Matthew Pealer
Leary Winslow Arlgne Yales

MEMBERS ARBSENT: None

OTHERS PRESENT

Gounty Statf

Frank Hueath, County Marager Mary Hunnicutt, Clark te the Boargd
Trany Mathews, County Finance Officer

Boa

Tanya Turner, Suparintendam
Rube Blanchard, Chief Finance Officer
Mary Kaye Feale, Adminlstrative Assistant

Jarmas Bunch, Assigtant Superintendent
Jamig Johnson, Rirector of Mainfenanca
Michelte Maddox, Chief Human Resourcea Offiger

Board of Education Chair Anne White called the meeting to order. Arlene Yates led the pladge and
gave the Invecation, Or, White asked for a motion to approve their Agenda, On mation made by Matthaw
Pesler, seconded by Russell Lassller, the Agenda for tonight's meeting was unanimousiy approved by the
Board, After approving the Agenda, Dr. White welcomed svaryane and made & few remarks. Dr, White
then introduced Tanya Turner, Sshoot Superintendent.

SCHOOL PUNDING: 2021.2022

Ms. Turner made a few opening remarks and then asked James Bunch, Assistant Superintendent,
{0 raview the provess for applying for ESSER (COVID) funds, After axplalning the application process, Mr,
Bunch provided a summary of tha ESSER grant funds received and how they plan to spend those funds,




3730 Apri 4, 2022 continuad WV.A. - Page 2

Me. Turner explained that the siate and federsl government would check to make sure tha) the
expenditures would match up with what they placed on their application,

Mr. Bianchard presented the following 2021-2022 Capital Qutlay Furkiing Sources:
B233.008  County Approprintion
SM0000  WeOent Sales Tax (Baiinwmied)
FLATOIL  Carry Over Projucts
S6La0LL  Totai
Mr. Blanchard asked Jamie Johrsan, Diractor of Maintenance, to raview the capital outlay projecis

for Y 2021-2022. Onge Mr, Jehnson completed that list, he presented the Gurrent Expense Requests
for FY 2022-2023,

Aftar Mr. Johnson explained the current capital outlay requests, Mr. Blanchard pravided tha FY
2022-2023 Total Capital Cutlay Request as fallows:

Cinmty sppropriation 5235000 Cupital Cullay reguest
Bnles Tax Revenoe {30% of 1) F20U00 Copitnl Casthay regiest
Sales Tax Revenue (30% of ) nddioaal based on €Y ¥ 60,000
Safes Tox Refund (wstimated) ook
Tota? Capital Qustlny Request pEETATE)
I'rejecied Expenditores:
Priority }; Fa04,600
Teatinelugy 1;1 initiutive £142.387
Totut Copital Outlay Reguest 8331381

Me. Blanehard provided seme school statistios tncluding ADM, proposed 2022-2023 Budget, Local
Revenues, Historical Pund Batanca Report, Expenditures Which Impact Qur locsl Budget, and
Expenditures |mpacting Local Budget,

After explaining items that wilt be affecting the jocal budgat, Mr, Blanchard presented the following
2022-2023 Local Current Expense Reyguest:

20212022 Counly Approprilion 33,000,000

Fines & Forfiiures 120,600 v

Total Reveriue £3,120,000
Tegular Pusdgeted Expendiires 53,120,000

Additionnt Expenditures:

Local Costof ingreass in Health Inguranae (57,010 t0 57,460) 1318
Lochl £osl o inerense in retiseniont tale (22.89% ts 24, 1995} 47,313
Loead eosts of 2,5%0 st knduled solary increases HERZS|
Posivien ~ Madin Coortinastor AT PCHS 73,280
Pogition » English Teacher w PCHS 73,280
Pugition « Mainteisnees Position 1irt was RIEd 53,604
10% incrense tn wilbity cost telegiric, ste.) 36,800
Fep increase an applicibie splary schedutes (all elossifled stalh 3,681
Sep increass on applicable solany schedules (direcinrs) __13.65),
523,868

‘Total Expenses 3,642,808

Additignal approprinied request 523 868

TOTAL LOCAL COUNTY APPROPRIATION REQUESTED f3.520.808

*passibiliny of adiditional fimling wesdvd pending furthar iyformation received on the
tanrsweealtiy fancting atol Sofety graats. The “dddirenal™ tems could toial aapravingaly
20533

Tenya Turnar explained why they are adding the two positions, Media Coordinator & English
Teachar, Jamis Johnson explalned why they are adding the one malntenance position, which was deleted
when they had 2 reduction in force several years ago, Michelle Maddox gxpitgined the two-gtep increase
on applicable salary schedules. Mr. Bianchard explained that the total of these addltional appropriated
fequests ware $5:23,868 making a total local county appropriation raquest zmount to ba $3,523,868.
County Manager Meath stated that he found it interesting that the biggest chuck of the additlonal
expendituras ts the unfunded 2.5% state mandated satary increases of $114,881, He asked Mr. Slanchard
if they ha o breakdown of this $114,6814 that could be sent to our legislators to show that mgain a state
mandated increase is being pushed to the Iocal government. Ms. Turner said thet she had zhared that
sarne concern when she recently attended & meeting in Ralaigh, Mr. Heath said that this $144,6841 aguais
to about $.01 on the tax rate, Ms. Turner explained more on how they determined these figures, Mr,
Johnson sald that he would like to thank the commissioners far assising with the capital outlay
expenditures over the ESSR funds. He and hls whole departmant appreciates tt. Commissionar Hofflar
asked about fhe futire of a Bhirley Wiggins Track, which has been discussed for several yaars, Mr. Heath
that this was covered undar the ESSR funds. Ms. Turner said that the figure from the ESSR funds woutd
not cover averything that they need, They will need about $400,000 to $500,000 more to complete the
antlre project. She stated that it would be nice to have some fundraiaars to get those funds, Mr. Bunch
stated that he would have loved to hava included those items in the application for ESSR funds but could
nat include them. They are thankiui that they received the funds for the track. Mr. Winslow asked Mr.
Hofflar about the fund raising efforts from years past. Mr. Moffiar was not sware of that. Me. Winglaw
stated that they went back and saw whare Mr. & Mrs, Hoffier met with the Board of Education requesting
that the track be named after Shitlay Wigaing and that they would work on fund ralsing for it. Mr. Hoffler
said that somehow, the word got out that there was not golng t be & track and that is why the fund raising
stopped, They will iry to sea about getting it started again. Mr. Johnson explained where they stand now
with the building of the track. County Manager Heath asked If the Capital Qutlay prioritizad nasds were
In privrity order or just randomiy listed. He knows that we have to do the Teghnalogy 17 initiative but did
not know what the priarity Hsting would be for the balange of the needs. Mr. Blanchard and Ms, Turmer
answared his guestion. Board of Commissioners Chairman Wallace Nalson mada a few comments and
asked some questions about the Three Rivers Charter Sichool closing and what happens to the money
that they were gatting. Mr. Blanchard snd Dr. White answered hie quastion, Russell Lassiter rmade a few
comments stating thet they are faking Into consideration the County’s finances and appreciates the
support that the County does provide the Perquimans County School System, Mr, Peeler also made
comments about creating &n environment to enccurage people to move to Perguimans County and show
thern that there is a parinership batween the School System and the County. Dr, White thanked the Board
of Commissloners and luok forward to a great year.

H
H
H
}
!
t
H
;
b
14
{
1
i
§
¥
!
¢
{
i
i
i
|
!
]
:



April 18,%2@tonﬁrme§ age 10,

GLOSING REMARKS AND QUESTIONS

Dr. White thanked Ms. Turner, Mr. Johnson, and Mr. Blanchard for their fine job presgnting the
Board of Education's budget requests for FY 2022-2023,  Chairman Nefsan thanked the Board of
Education for their transparency tonight. This makes things better between the Schoot Systern and the
Board of Commissioners. Dr. White agreed with Mr, Nalsan,

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further questions or comments, Or. Whtte thanked the Board of Edusation and Board
of Commissioners for coming tonlght and adjourned the meeting at 7:30 p.m.

Wallace £, Nelson, Chairman

Clerk to the Board

LE R REERERELEREREREEREEEXN X

WORK SESSION
April 18, 2022
700 p.m,
The Perquimans County Board of Cormrmissioners Work Session on April 18, 2022 was cancelied.

Rk R RE W Rk AF TN R kRN KW



April 21, 2022

Tax Refunds: (Perquimans County)

John Michael Hardison ~ $115.75
Vehicle licensed in 8.C.; 7-month refund
Account#: 58056195

IV.B.

Page 1



W.C.1. - Page

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBWMITTED: April 18, 2022

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PIERESIE EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

1

NAME: Kimberly Meads 80GC, 8EC. NO.;

POSITION: EMS Part-Time; Fill-In AEMT RESCUE:
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: _April 1, 2022

GRADE: 88 STEP: _ 1 SALARY: _$17.91 per hour

Complefe following informaiion onfy if for new emploves,

ADDRESS: 411 Dances Bay Road

CITYISTATEIZIP: _ Elizabeth City, NC 27808

PHONE NUMBER; 252-337-4732

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUETO

pate  CERTIFICATION (RER S NEHED S AT E R ERHEIC AT O R EolislEr o).

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

Fesievidk R v e e e sk i

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION

MANAGER ZP%EW

DAé ] W’/ 7o DATE:

co };\' MANAGER APPRDW\L FINANCE OFEICER
L‘DATE 4 / L /7’? : DATE:

COPRY

Revised 7/05




V.C.1. - Page

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Apil 18, 2022

GOUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PARTETIVE EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: Kavla Trader S0C. 8EC. NO.:

2

POSITION: EMS Part-Time, Fill-In AEMT RESCUE:-
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: April 1, 2022

GRADE: 66 STEP: _ 1 - SALARY: $17.91 per hour

Complete followlng information only i¥ for nrew emplovee,

ADDRESS: _804 Welfield Road

CITY/STATE/ZIP: __Elizabeth City, NC 278508

PHONE NUMBER: _252-457-5298

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUETO

pste  CERTIFICATION YR A G D S A e R R E R BBLETTON.

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

sl e e e v e e e gl s o e S o oo R

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE 5QUAD RECOMMENDATION
MANAGERAPPR L

DAEé:/ | 1 / // K ' DATE:

' co%rv MANAGER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER

DATE 7"2/0/ v DATE:

GORY

Revised 7/05




IV.C.2. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Aptll 18, 2022

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
BRETIE EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: __ David Jensen SOC. SEC. NO.!

POSITION: EMS Part-Time, Fill-in Paramedic RESCUE:!
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: Aprii 1, 2022

GRADE: 63 STEP: _ 2 SALARY: _$20.04 perhour

Complete following information only if for new employee.

ADDRESS: 746 Sandy Hook Road

CITY/STATE/ZIP: _ Shawboro, NG 27873

PHONE NUMBER: 252.722.2028

[] RECONMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE T0
bate  CERTIFICATION BERETTAGHEDSTTE CERTE LT DR B O LETION).

GRADE: STEF: SALAF{Y:

FRARRET R R R R kb bRk

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MANAGER AEPROV.

mf&/:/ - f%//% DATE:

CD%Y VAN EER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER

DATE / Hl% / v DATE:

CORY

Revised 7/05




v.C.3. - Page 1

 EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM  DATE SUBMITTED: (l,o‘ ad H. piepm;

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Marica Bazemore 80C.: SEC, NO.:
POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker || DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: May 2, 2022 - Ms. Bazemore is not fully qualified as and IMC 11;
therefore is an IMC 1 working against the If position for a year,

GRADE: 61 STEP: 3 SALARY: § 31,380.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP; SALARY:

[ JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

BATE OF SUCCESSFUL GCOMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Data

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: %

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION:

D RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP/MERIT RAISE:
Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

FRRRRRRRR R R R R AN

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANA '} R APPROVAL

DATE: April 4, 2022 D/!TE: '

FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

@@ W Revised 7/05




W.C3, - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
P.O.BOX 107
Hertford, North Caroling 27944
SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 352-420-7373 — FAX 426-1240 DIRECTOR
Terisss J. Blanehard, Chair Susan M. Chaney

Hrends Dillarg
Charles Woadard

MEMORANDUM

Date: April 4, 2022

To: Frank Heath, County Manager

Tracy Mathews, County Finance . —

Mary Hunnicutt, Cletk to the Board
Casey Winn, Human Resources

From: Susan Chaney, Social Services Director éw'&fﬂ Ch |

Subject: New Employee

Perquimans County Department of Social Services has offered an Income Maintenance
Caseworker II position in the Food & Nutrition Services and Energy Programs unit to
Ms. Marica Bazemore and she has accepted the positon. Ms, Bazemore is not considered
fully qualified as an IMC I as she has not completed this work for a year in a DSS,
therefore, she will be an Income Maintenance Caseworker I working against the II
position. She will be considered a Grade 61, Step 3, with an annual salary of

$ 31,380.00. Her first date of employment will be May 2, 2022.

I have attached an Employment Action Form,

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 426-7373, ext. 128.

Perquimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.




V.C.4. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _4.2 20002,

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:__ ST FY UMD SOC. SEC. NO.: —e

POSITION: FISINESS, LERSOMIBL &aggfﬂ DEPT.: 7AX

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:___ I -2 -202 7

GRADE:_(,/ _ STEP:_/___ SALARY: ___29 8856

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] JOBPERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
TIONARY PERIOD,

O RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY;

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECONMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
KR hd Rk A&k hd i kR f ke
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
(%mwvf» oft
DATE: _ 42722, DATE: '“f{ 2721

FINANCE OFFICER

CORY

DATE:




WV.C5 - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: U ‘/ Q-Lo/ 20,

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:  Jackie Greene 50C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: _Deputy Director DEPT.: Board of Elections

ﬁ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: May 2, 2022
GRADE: 58 STEP: SALARY: $28.186

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. ({YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEF: SALARY:

[l DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TC UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD,

[:] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE; STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

9 g o e e ke o e e e o o ke e sl ke o e

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

/fnmh,l ath.
DATE: "//ﬁé/}V

CoPRY

Revised 7/06

DATE:

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:




IV.C.5. - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ | !/QU)J/ Qo

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Erica Critcher 300, BEC, NO.;
POSITION: _Deputy Director DEPT.: Board of Elections

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: ___July 1, 2022
GRADE: 58 STEP: E Y SALARY: $28.186
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

L DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY;

[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROEBA-

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE GOUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
FHERFEIRIRER AT ARIR R
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
ke Hyath
N
DATE: DATE: ‘//%'/ 2%
FINANGE OFFICER

CORY

Revised 7/05

DATE:




' . X . . IV.CE, - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM . DATE SUEMITTED 4!21/2022
L :

COUNTY. OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLDYEEIPROBATIDNARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Alyssa Polumbo _ soc. SEC. NO.
POSITION: EMS Full-Time Compliance Officer mEPT EMS

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: July 1, 2022
GRADE: 69 STEP: 4_____ SALARY: _$45,743

ENDING DATE OF PRDBATIDNARY PERIOD; July 1, 2023 ‘ -

CURRENT‘ GRADE: STEP: _ SALARY:
[l JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATIDN
YEAR 1~ 2 . 3 4 (CIRCLE)

L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: ' SALARY:
[ | DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date - RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
. GRADE: e STEP: _____ SALARY:
I;J ' DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATIDN DUE TO UNSUCGESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD. :

L] _RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
' Date - GRADE: STEP: SALARY: .

THE ABOVE-NAMED GOUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: : PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

FRERL AT T AN

COUNTY MANAGER /

FINANCE QFFICER

————————  GOpy

* Revised 7/05



IV.C.7. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Aptit 12, 2022

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:__Lindsey Stevens $0C. SEC. NO.-

POSITION: Certified Telecommunicator PERMANENT PART-TIME DEPT.: 911 Communications

X! STATUS CHANGE EFFECTIVE DATE:  04/01/2022
GRADE: 62 STEP: 4 SALARY: $16.16 per hour

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
:] JOB PEREORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY FERIOD AND

Date RECOWMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STER; SALARY:
DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUGCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD.

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Dale GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE I8 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

RERRERAFL AR R R R TEERNH

DEPARTMENT MENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

e —

bk
DA@ 4-1.2022 D{ATE: _EIZ_I}S' / 2l
FINANGE OFFICER @@p

Revised 7/05

DATE:




IV.C.8, - Page 1

Kathryn Boyles

115 Schwarzkopf Drive
Elizabeth Clty, NC 27904
252-619-2737

kbovles@perguirnanscountync.gov

kbovles6l6@email.com

Aprit 18, 2021

Jonathan Nixon, Director
Perquirnans County Emergency Services
1558 Creek Drive

Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Jonathan,

| am writing to announce my resignation as Shift Supervisor with Perquimans County Emergency
Services, effective May 6, 2022. | have been offered an Qceupational Health position with Nucor Steel
which | recently accepted. | would like to remaln employed with Perquimans County Emergency
Services Emergency Medical Services division as a paramedic on a part time basis should that meet with

your approval,

Thank you for the many apportunities for professional growth and development that you have provitled
me with in this position. My time In this position been an incredibly rewarding experience and I am very
grateful to have had the opportunity to be part of your administration team. | have greatly enjoyed

working for you and alongside talented personnel dedicated to providing cutstanding patient care to the

citizans of this county,

Fwish you and the rest of the Perquimans County Emergency Services administration teamn continued
success. As we discussed, | will be happy to continue working as the Agency Coordinator on the RACE-
CARS Trial untif you find a suitable replacement for the project. if | can be of any assistance to facilitate
the seamless passing of my responsibliities to my successor, please let me know.

Highest regards,

Kathryn Boyles



IV.C.9. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Aprl 19, 2022

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: Kathryn Boyles S0C. SEC, NO.:

POSITION: EMS Part-Timae, Filldn Paramedic RESCUE:
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: May 7, 2022
GRADE: _68 STEP: __ 2 SALARY: _$20.04 per hour

ADDRESS:

CITYISTATE/ZIP:
PHONE NUMBER:

D RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUETO
Date CERTIFICATION (FER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION),

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

WHARRNETXERTREE Rk hodd

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MANAGER APPROVAL

DA&': 'f/’ ‘?/ - DATE:
COUNTY MANABER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER
JranbAeatt,

D{ATE: ‘fﬁ 97 / Z2 DATE:

CORY

. Revised 7/05




v.C10. - Page 1

MN.C. Cooparative Extension
Perguimans Gounty Canter
pRrquinans.ces.osy ady

401-A South Edenlon Road Streel
PO Box 87, Herford, NG 27044
P: 252-476-5428

April 20, 20212

Mpr, Frank Heath & Perguimans County Commissioners,

I am reaching out to let you know my last day as the Perquimans Field Crops Agent will be April 29th, | will
remain with Extension, but will now be working as the Hertford County Extension Director and Agriculture

Agent.

I wanted to let yvou know how fortunate | feal to have worked in Perguimans County. It has been an
absolute pleasure and one that 1 will miss. | really appreciate the support that you showed the office and
rysalf. If there is anything | can do between now and then, please let me know.

All the best,

L X

Dylan Lilley

STATE UNIVERSITY

;i-«’; N.C. A&T

NC State Univarsity and N.C. ART State University are coflactivaly commitied to positive action 1o secure equal opportudity and profilbi discdmination and harassment
renardiess of race, color, nationat angin, teligion, poliical beliafs, family and matitst status, sax, age, velaran status, stxual identity, sexual orlentation, genctic
informalion, or disability. NG State, N.G, AEY, 1,5, Depariment of Agricuiture, and Iocaf governments cooperating.



ArB/22, 9:22 AM Mail - Mary Hunnicutt - Qutlaok V.C1, - Page 1

Re: Resignation

Jonathan Nixon <jnixon@perguimanscountync.govs
Tue 4/12/2022 7:59 PM
To: kickinupdust02@graileom <kickinupdusti2@gmatt.coms

Cc: Frank Heath <frankheath@perquimanscountyne.govs Casey Winn <caseywinn@perquimanscountync.gov;Tracy Mathews
<tracymathews@perquimanscountync.govs=;Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicutt@perquimanscourtync.gove AdminkMS

<adminems @ perguimanscountync.govs

Michaela,

We are in receipt of your resignation and by way of this email | am forwarding to HR and Payroll. Thanks
for your kind works and the many years of service to the citizens and visitors of Perquimans County.

Sincerely,

Jonathan A. Nixon, Director

Perquimans County Emergency Sefvices

911 Communications - EMS5 - Emergency Management
159 Creek Drive - PO Box 563

Hertford, NC 27944

252-426-5646 Ext 105

252-426-1875 Fax

252-426-9817 Cell

Perquimans County's Vision: To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper,
and play.

On Apr 12, 2022, at 1:54 PM, Michaela Madden <kickinupdust02@gmail.com> wrote:

Jonathan,

f am sending you my letter of resignation. | know my leave of absence is expired, I have thought about it
& lot and have come to the decision to resign. | have thoroughly enjoyed my time with Perquimans
Emergency Services and this was a hard decision to make. | have learned so much while working for
Perquimans in the past almost 7 years and it has definitely helped shape me into the provider | am
today. | unfortunately have too much going on to give Perquimans the time needed. | want to thank you
and everyone else from Perquimans for my time there, it has definitely been great. | am forever grateful
for the memories and experience | have gained. Stay safe and well wishes!

Sincerely,
Michaela Madden, Paramedic

Fbbenis M eblmals mfflm e frna i hre idl P AR AL A DA PYTRERER I VATES A RFTRdh PSR AR e S99 Pk W PVl kil HREGDIM A KA A A A AT Y OV RV P B ML A



AM12/22, .41 BM

Mail - Mary Hunnicutt - Qutlaok iv.C.11, - Page 2

Re: Resignation

Jonathan Nixon <jnixon@perquimanscountync.gov>
Tue 4/12/2022 12:01 FM

To: juniorpasq@hotmail.com <juntorpasg@hotmail.com>»
Ce Frank Heath <frankheath@perquimanscountyne.gove;Casey Winn <caseywinn@perguimanscountync.govs;Tracy Mathews
<tracymathews@perquimanscountync.gov Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicutt@parguimanscountync.gov AdminEMS

zadminems @ pergquimanscountync.govs>

Kevin,

We are in receipt of your resignation and by way of this email | am forwarding to HR and Payroll. Thanks
for your many years of service to the citizens and visitors of Perquimans County.

Jonathan A, Nixon, Director

Perguimans County Emergency Services

911 Communications - EMS - Emergency Management
159 Creek Drive - PO Box 563

Hertford, NC 27944

252-426-5646 Ext 105

252-426-1875 Fax

252-426-9817 Cell

Perguimans County's Vision: To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper,
and play.

On Apr 12, 2022, at 11:44 AM, Kevin Ayers <juniorpasq@hotmail.cont> wrote:

Effective 1200 April 12th 2022 | resign my position at Perquimans EMS,

Kevin Ayers

Labbenens ot sbimenle mBimm e sl s b s et A B RAL AP A CSTRERERT A MR AER ANV G 57 TR TYFRMIVEVERIM S BwRA AL AA AA A TR RYWIY ATy Ik OO

1



W.C.12, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 'Q.p@ 'y 2 R0

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Caitlyn Gardner 50C.: SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker [l DEPT.: Social Services
EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: :

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
GURRENT: GRADE! STEP: SALARY:
[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF FROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION:  May 1, 2022

[] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP/MERIT RAISE:

Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §
AR A AR ERRARRERE R
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
Jémm 7"? (' J‘")(?mm?r e ﬁZ’ ;ﬂi
DATE: April 12, 2022 | DATE: /‘///3/ 2l
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

CORY st




iv.C.i2. - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

P.O. BOX 107
Hertford, North Carelina 27944

SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 232-426-T373 — TAX 426-1240 DIRECTOR
Terissn J. Blanehaed, Chair Susan M. Chauney
Brends Biflard
Charles Woodard

MEMORANDUM

Date: April 12, 2022

To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Casey Winn, Human Resources

From: Susan Chaney, Social Services Director :_%"7_',@ [ Tan CJ'") Chri (,,G,L[

Subject: Employee Resignation

Perquimans County Department of Social Services has received a letter of resignation
from Ms. Caitlyn Gardner, who is an Income Maintenance Caseworker I1 in the Food &
Nutrition Services unit. Her last day of employment will be April 29, 2022,

1 have attached an Employment Action Form and a copy of her resignation letter.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 426-7373, ext, 128.

Perquimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.

2



V.D.1. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: May 1, 2022

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Nakindra Downing 50C, SEC. NO.,:

POSITION: Certified Telecommunicator FULL-TIME DEPT.:__911 Communications

:] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD;

------ e R T D S e o W TP P T o i it £ P

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE}

’ f DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMNENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

J._. DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 g

| GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

‘T DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUGCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

I;Z 06-01-2022 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: _62 STEP: 2 SALARY: $32,010 per vear

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

T vede A e o A T e el i ol ek e

COMMENDATION CDL%{'Y MANAGER APPROVAL

DEPARTMENT

5-1-2022 DATE: -‘7/ / 25 / oy

FINANCE QFFICER

ATE:

DATE:

Revised 7/05



v.D.1. - Page 2
ENMIPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBNMHTTED: April 19,2022

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _Anna.Johnson SOC, SEC. NO.:

POSITION: Certified Telecommunicator PART-TIME FiLL IN DEPT.: 911 Communications
STATUS CHANGE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

[T A P e e Ty

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
| ’ JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
- GRADE; STEP: SALARY:
DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND REGOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD.

02/01/2022 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: 62 STEP: 4 SALARY: $16.18 per hour

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
Vi e e ol i o s o e o e o e el e o ol
DEPARTMERNT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
D
qé/e: 4-19-2022 DATE: 4 / 257 / 22
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revisaed 7/05



iv.D.1. - Page 3
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Aprit 12, 2022

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:__Crystal Wright SOC. SEC. NO.-

POSITION: Certified Telecommunicator DEPT.: o911 Communictaions

] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFEGTIVE DATE:

GRADE: __S3TEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
(] JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

D DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PRORBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

B 3.1.22 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: 62 STEP: 7 SALARY: __$36,154

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.,
TV AR e s g b e o e e e ek e e
DEPARTMENT MMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
D%: 04-12-2022 DJLTE: ‘{/ '2»5"/ 2L
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



BUDGET AMENDMENT

IVE. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 34

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
2ND DAY OF MAY, 2022, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO

THE FY 2021 - 2022 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER II)IEISC}‘R{PT!DN OF GQD& INCREASE | DECREASE
10-335-000 Miscellaneous Revenue 800
800

10-500-150 Builidng - Maintenance/Repair

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 21/22 budget to include funds for monument repairs.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES

OF SAID BOARD, ZND DAY OF MAY, 2022,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 2ND DAY OF MAY, 2022,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer



IV.E. - Page 2

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FLNDS
NO. 36

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
2ND DAY OF MAY, 2022, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2021 - 2022 BUDGET,

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER | DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-000 State Grants - Social Services 3,814
10-610-182 DSS - Crisis Intervention 3,814

EXPLANATION: Toamend FY 21/22 budget to include addiitonal funding for Crisis
ntervention as awaded by the State.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES

OF SAID BOARD, 2ND DAY OF MAY, 2022.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 2ND DAY OF MAY, 2022,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



V.A. - Page 1

PRESENTED
TO
NICOLE ELLIOTT
IN
RECOGNITION OF HER TWELVE
YEARS OF SERVICE IN THE

PERQUIMANS COUNTY SOCIAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT
BY PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

EFFECTIVE APRIL 30, 2022



Fost Office Box 43
Hettford, NC 17944

iX.A. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

Economic Development
Tal: (252) 312-3314

Fax: (252) 4264034

April 9, 2022

Frank Heath

Perquimans County Manager
128 N. Church 5t.

Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Frank,

At long last | have finally sold my house and will be moving to Charlotte in early
lune. Hence, | need to officially terminate my employment as Economic
Pevelopment Consultant some time before that time.

I have a couple of obligations in May for the NC Task Force for Offshore Wind
Economic Resource Strategies. | am going to determine whether | can stay on
the Task Force until its first report is issued sometime later this year. |thinkitis
important for someone to represent NENC on the Task Force that is familiar
with the issues. It would be great if someone from Perquimans County could be
recommended to replace me on the Task Force later this year. Otherwise, |
need to start recruiting a potential replacement from the region.

| feel bad that | will not be around to see the Phase 1 inner Basin become a
reality. Keep me posted on progress and maybe | can get back for a “Grand
Opening”. | will prepare a file hox containing what | think are the most
important files for the next person that will fill this position. Filling this position

E-mail: economicdevelopment@perquimanscountync.gov




IX.A. - Page

is important since once the Basin is reality, | think there will be a lot of interest
in companies locating within the Marine Industrial Park.

{ want to express my sincere thanks and appreciation to you and the Board of
Commissioners for the support that has been provided to me for the past 15
vears. | enjoyed the challenges that rural economic development has presented
and | wish Perquimans County great success in its future economic development

efforts.

Sincerely,

@/W

David Goss

2




FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS




SPAR’

R

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

'MENT HEAD

CPORTS



LT
GE0S-122(29¢e] LALE-609 (R} GADL-GEOIESEY FOLY-GEE BEGO-SEE
GOBLE BN AL HA3EYZIA LELSE D3 "N LMAOW ¥ovTg BOBLZ DN A LD HEISYZNS BOGLZ I ALID HEIBVZNS BUSLE OM “ALID Hi38va1e
3 NG 80 AL AL 508 O¥0Y IHNNIAY oLS AHNOD OF ATDVE SE0L 16E X008 Od OYVOH NOSMHOM S002
i AU SMOMMILL CHIATANNS SHIONNYS DNIATAUMNGS AT THOVY THMTIIM Lvd TE "MAOEE J STTIVHD
ﬂ LBG1-L£5E
m BESS-BEE LBLE-EEE/GLtL-S8E TaRL-Eer SeLy-LEE BLE M HTINSIIYD
BOGLE M 'ALID HI3avZ113 1E6LT DN NIGWYD CEBLE QM NOINTIOD GBELE DN "HINAL 133H1S NIV LEL
. LITHES SIONYH] 2021 13 s a5LE G¥0H 3A0HD MY0 Skt OO 3D NSHS 20F 0L T INYd
SMIAIAHNS TEMOYYD 1S SHIDOH VIHOD MNIAANE Hevin MY OHOr 3NIDN3 DHILINSNDT NYaoe
L |
= SEO-E0E BA2|-SEE BLGZ-BEE LEBS-BEE S9ZE-LR2{ZST)
w LO0BLZ Il "ALID HEIBVZNZ EEGLE OM NIQWYD OBLZ IM "ALED H138v%273 PPELE DM 'OHOALHIN BFELE DM "HAMYH AL
LTF ¥O9 Od 193415 g SLE L 315 18 H138v¥ 773 3 #06 FAHC COOMNOEEDD 91 BE1 X048 Od
WAL 1L 00S AJBOL OITHI T WD HEHATNWAHT SMNIAIAYNS T35SI
snamo |\
T NS NS SN S ATIIEND B TIVHOIN
SIHIVY ¥B'E / LED0-ES00-F 40 NOISIAKIGNS X ZEOE-LL-E ® ARYT STHYWAETY
AAIHAHGD
........................................................................ e e H NHOPR GUYM O VHLYNOT
JH-8000- LSOOG 1B DM-0000- LSOO
S HLIAM QIRHBINGITH 9 JH-£000-1500-5 40 NOISIAIOBNS x LE0E-9LE X 11 833/ ¥ HYISOT
T s NOSHISO0N NILSNE
SIHIY G2/ WESDO-9L00-L 40 NOISIAIOENS ¥ ZE0L-FL-E * HOL M Hvd
SOV SLE/ T
——|.. TV STHOV 281 /I 1304Vd 85800-6200-L B as006z00t | S U SSUOT S Hf 'ONYI3d00 AV MIATY
NOELYNISINODTY B NOISIAKDENS X EE0E-E-E x H 883M ¥V HYISOT
SINIWNOD ON/S3A 1no 31va SSaHAAY AL 1v1d
- TYAQUdAY Ni3LYQ # INOH S,HOAIAHNS YN S HOAIAHNS,
ey HOUYI .

ALNOOD SNYWINOYEd - DOT ATATY 1LV 1d



2

Page

DHR-1

LRy i ¢
SO0E-28p BEBL-SEE CEBOGER =137 g BEGO-OEE
ZE6LE I “uoEaDg 1842 DN ‘uapuee] PPBLE DN ‘panpuisy 086LE DN SaUAR BOGLE IM ‘AND wegEzNg
EBE XOHE Do 5B A 8951 AmY 511 051 SAHIG POOMEIDILOT §5E peoy sud ubig Z2o¥ PECH VOSUYOP GOLT
aqapn Auog Aagoy I ISHEN H P uepaor ausbng B “UANOLg J SILEYD
LBSL-L5E
SLiF-GEE LBLB-SER/GELFI-BEE BZGT-gLE £i6Z-5gL BEBLE JM ‘eltnasalen
LOBLE DN CAMD isgeeng 12842 JN vapiue] SOBLE T8 ‘MU0 wegesng LEZEBLE I ‘uTpLLRD 1SRG we 18]
8% %08 Od WS g gLE LBIS IS YIE0BZ|[3 3 Fag I ST 153M0 851 AMH SN EEL ROL T e
aydig) Bosg ssabioy e PRRID 2 LU SutAaasng uewrdpy 13 Sunprsuon uswanog
LALE-590 828} PORL-ZEE 19Ly-BEE S2ES-BEL 89ZE-15E tred}
LLEBZ DI ‘UiElunapg woelg TEBLZ O UoaLapy BOBLZ O AL wiegezyg B0BLE 3N "AED Yisgezig BYBLT DN ey Ay
PECY BUBAY LG PECH SAGIC HE gL LEE %089 O 2845 SIDUBL] 0ZL BOOL %Og Od
Budsaing slapuneg usprug Bl #aAnOCIo 184 Bughoning jampieg g fassig
i
AROTISNIA
e b b U SESURR NATOUYD 8 M SIAUVT |
MEBO0-ZEQ0-S B GR00-ZE00-5 40 NOLLVMNISINODIY X TE0E-LE-E x ATFA0IS VL
OSSR PSRRI SSSUSURRSR SNV NSNS N NITH3ANYS F QUYAMO3 |
SIHIV L2 '4-C08FL-FO00-F 40 NOISIAIZENS X CT0C-0E-£ X TIEMOEVD 1S
TSSO SR S I IR T13HEYH AHLIYY |
SIHIV 0L9
2 L0 'SIHOV £9°% 92 LOT FLOG-SE00-5 40 NOISIAIQENS x ZZ0E-08E X ATIN0IS ¥L
S N JUNSUUUUNNON ASUURIUR S I AZIVE IAHIHO B £ AHLOWY, |
JV-ELLIMT-Z800-2 %9 d¥-E11M-2200-2 NOLLYNISINOSIY X LE0E-BE-E 4 dNOHD SNOHMIAILL
SINIANOD ONMN/S3A JNO A1va SS3HAQY JLEL LY 14
_ IVAOHAdY M 3Evd # ANOHd S HOAIAHNS JNYN S HOAIAHNS

HOUVIAL  ALNNOJ SNYIWINDY3 - DO MIIAIY LY 1d ' |



Page 3

DHR-1

LU LY
QIOE-ZBY BEEL-SEE £EGS-BEE SEfF-LEz BIBHGEE
TEGLE D ‘UDRuap: LEELE DM 'uspluen ¥rELE DM plOpay OBELE N "EBUA) BOGLE OM ‘AMY wageznT
LEE %05 O 1523 A BGE AH ST OSL SALID POSMLONIOS B0 peoy stid UBIS 20k PROY UOSUYOL SO0Z
Gqapn Auay Asgoy B H ueprop suafing M “uamoug 3 sateyn
LBSi-45E
S1-fgE LBIB-EET/SLY1-BEE BIST-8EE ELBE-SEE BEBLT ON oj{iass3en
L0848 N 'AYG wegezng 1€6LE DN "Uspuen G064 DN "AND WiBgEZHZ 1E8.L DN ‘uspluen Bang Ui (81
22t ¥og Od WS g 54T Lal5 35 UIBQeT(3 3 g 3 15 ST\ BSL AME S 6L BOE M ned
apdia) noag srafioy el D347 ¥ BN Bugianing ueesdy "r-g Bupnsuod vewmog
LLLT-G99 Bz POBL-EEP 1SLP8EE HCES-BEL S9ZE-L8E {258)
LLEBZ S IR0 yoeg TEGLE DM "uDlspg 606LZ DN ‘AuD wagerys BOBLE DM A3 wyageg EFGLZ SN meH ALk
PECY BLSAY LT PEDH 8ADUD ¥B0) O LBE 08 Od 19BAS sIouRly QOg [ 0L ¥0H Od
Sutaaing siapunes UBpNEg Yl LMD A 18 Buphasing gampren g f1asstg
B i oo R S S 11 'SUIANYS 3 STIHVHO |
AJAHNS AHVANNOY L0 TP x 1l "853 ¥ HYISOr
SANINWNOD ON/S3A Lo 3iva SSFIHAQY 4L 19 id
TWYAQHddY Ni 3LvdQ # ANOHdJ S HOAJAHNS YN S.HOAIALNS
"HHdY ALNNOD SNYWINDYIC - DO MIIATY ivid




DHR-2 - Page 1

107 N. Front Street  Phone: (252) 426-7010
Post Office Box 7 _ ' (257) 426-5564

Hertford, NC 27944 : Fax: (252) 426-3624
| PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections-April 2022

GARNISHMENTS: $1,828.47

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $13,032.62

DEBT SETOFFES: $827.74




Page 1

DHR-2

Hagadsur éuping

PoUbig
SOESLE oaes oig 4] i 0% 00LS 6 5495 ] [ LE LiE'Es 1z Bl '6E THELOL
1R
a5 ZEQRIGENY
¢ EEOTIBES
[ L0
0z CEQTIATE
{12 CEOEAZI
5 EZOTISE
a8 CCOEiFEN
i3 CCOEICE
908'18 i F] Z EZLS 1 9925 AT
165 QERD L 055 1 055 i L9ES Ce0E Zip
CEEES s I Si3 L 553 4 £55% CEDENE
BB IS GEes 0sg g 0588 g QSZ8 [ L8295 EE0ZE L
feas i BEES [4 GEES 1 {1t S0y
[£5] [EEQIA LI
S EEUEaL
0% EEOLSLY
GSFS £ GEFS EZLEY LY
Bics I #1558 AT
SO 05838 E 53 1 {£5% EEOSELIF
SRS Sig 3 QOEEs L anlgE EERIEME LA
% 200 Y
a5 Gy
i EZ0Cik
UBES i 0ss L OFES [ e T
0918 GiEs I £ R AT
Ges 3 HIES EC0EIGy
BIELS GE1s i 548 i 15743 2 0ES £ e ORI
5 EE{IZIER
s LIy
&8 CEQEILE
{180 430 ITEW XvE # IWOH S1HNEZA wF SUNHIS # SLENNS [ SHnyad i SLWHIA ETRTT]
AVEOE Iivig J2ow T ORYHDISN MO SN DHIgRNd IEORELOTI TS DHIENRYE
FEIRDYS SE SRCUZE SYE U LE SIIRP 3R o Ao 400 3 P00 dnp dEom. o spuny Bk ) poasog ZE0Z ficy Blpnp 12ig 1d of ysa |
N3G Bnueg
‘SIULSSINIGDT [0 pieog
EEDZ TG men

LH0dEY THIDEA0
ALRNOD SNYRINDYSd



Case Activity R

172022 - 4/26/2022

DHR-4 -

Page

A AP AR o gt iy il At
4/26/202 891184 BAGLEY [abandoned |abandoned |Inspection  {Spoke with
SWAMP RD  thouse house property
owner by
phone. She
has agreed to
have the
property
demolished,
Wil forward
forms to her,
4/19/2022 89|184 BAGLEY [abandoned [|abandoned [Send Letter [Sent letter
SWAMP RD  [house house regarding
property
4/19/2022 921129 abandoned burned out  [Send Letter |[Sent letter
WILDWOOD  [home house regarding
DR property
4/19/2022 12{1308 NEW  jother-unsafe thouse falling [Send Letter (Sent letter
HOPE RD house in on itself regarding
property
/1972022 951117 POPLAR {Burned out  {Burned out  |Send Letter  |Sent letter
ST house house regarding
property to
owner,
4/18/2022 9311347 CENTER [abandoned |abandoned jInspection  |House has
HILL HWY horme horne, past been torn
repair down, debris
stitl on site at
this time.
4/14/2022 74(248 MUDDY  |junk vehicles [junk vehicles [Inspection  |Still several
CREEK RD junk vehicles
on property

Page: L of 2

1



DHR-4 - Pape 2

el YRe

4/14/2022 751332 MUDDY  [junk vehicles {junk vehicles Inspecton No change to

CREEK RD property, will
send second

letter

4/13/2022 761112 BUCK junk vehicles fjunk vehicles fInspection  [Single vehicle
HORN CT still on lot

4/5/2022 951117 POPLAR |Burped out  |Burned out  |Inspection Property is &

ST house hotise home that
was badly

damaged by
fire over a
year ago.
Nothing has
been been
done to the
structure
since and it :
appears to be
beyond ?
repair,

4/4/2022 9411444 QCEAN (Abandoned {Abandoned {Inspection Propertty is an
HWY N Mobile Home jMobile Home abandoned :
double wide,
appears to be
heyond
repair.

4/1/2022 03|1347 CENTER {abandoned  |abandoned  [Inspection  {Spoke with

HILL HWY home home, past new property
repalr owners about

buitding, they
stated they
intend to
clear the lot rg
this spring.
House is
beyond repair

4/26/2022

Totzl Records: 12

Page: 2 of 2




4/1/2022 - £/26/2022

dress

DHR-4 - Page

Case Detail Report

e

Totzl Racords: 4

Page: 1 of 3

g5 41420221117 POPLAR (Burned out  {Burned out pen Erle olesbe
ST house house

94 4/4/2022|1444 OCEAN [Abandoned [Abandoned |Open Erle Solesbee
HWY N Mobile Home (Mabile Home

o3 4/1/2022{1347 CENTER |abandoned  {abandoned  {Open Erle Soleshee
HILL HWY home hame, past

repair

92 4/6/20221129 abandoned |burned out [Open Erle Soleshee

WILDWOOD thome house

. Fite

4/26/2022




DHR-5 - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.O. Box 563 « 189 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944
(252) 426-5646 Phone - (252) 426-1875 Fax

Janathan A, Nixon, Director

Emergency Services Update - March 2022

Call Volume by Department - March 2022

Department ﬁ;; Department 2’}2
911 CALLS RECEIVED 588 | NC State Highway Patrol 40
Belvidere Fire Dept. 10 | NC Wildlife 0
Bethel Fire Dept. 12 Nightingale
Chowan EMS Pasquotank-Camden EMS
Durants Neck Fire Dept. G Perg. Dept. of Soclal Services
Fasteare 1 Perq. Emergency Management igw
Gates EMS ) Pereg. EMS 236
Hertford Fire Dept. 25 | Perq. Fire Marshal 0
Hertford Public Works 1 Perq. Sheriff's Office 1,209
inter-County Fire Dept. 18 Perg. Water Department 0
Muagistrate 76 Perg. Volunteer Woter Rescue Team 1
NC Dept. of Transportation 3 Winfall Fire Dept. 12
NC Forestry Winfall Police Dept. 3
NC Probution Winfall Public Works 1

Welcome

Kendall Miller — Part-time Non Certified Telecommunicator

April Birthdays ‘*“ﬁ

Lisa Whidbee — April 1%

Brian Brown — April 61

Jared Turner - April 7th

Amy Bojo — April 11t

John vonRosenberg - April 19

Emergancy Services Update




DHR-5 - Page 2

Completed Projects / Trainings / Community Preparedness Activities
+  Water Response Sonar Rodeo and Workshop sponsored by NCEM — March 2-3, 2022
o EMS Crews to the Senior Center - March 2, 2022
» Pediatric Advanced Life Support Class — March 4, 2022
s Severe Weather Preparedness Week — Mareh 6-12, 2022
e Visit with Dr. Tripp Winslow (NCOEMS Medical Director) and NCOEMS Staff - March 8, 2022
+ Disaster Awareness Workgroup Meeting — March 10, 2022
e SAMC Stroke Meeting - March 11, 2022
¢ Meeting with “Bunsen” the Therapy Dog and Cheri Sheridan - March 11, 2022
o |EPC Executive Committee Meeting — March 15, 2022
¢« RACE-CARS Meeting — March 15, 2022
» Sentara Readmissions Meeting ~ March 16, 2022
s Vidant Chowan Hospital Service Line Meeting — March 22, 2022
» Business Security and Preparedness Workshop hosted by Perquimans Sheriff's Office and Emergency
Services — March 22, 2022
v  Cycle NC Meeting — March 24, 2022
« Continuing Medical Education - March 28, 2022
o Albemarle Region Stakeholder Meeting — March 30, 2022
»  HazMat Shipping Exercise Planning Meeting — March 30, 2022
+ Special Events Planning Committee Meeting — March 31, 2022
Pending Projects / Trainings / Community Preparedness Activities
+  On-Shift Training with the Landings of Albernarle Staff - April 12, 2022
« First Responders Easter Egg Hunt - April 14, 2022
» Spring Fling at Perquimans Central School - April 14, 2022
« Community Emergency Response Team Training - April 21-22, 2022
» Fire Alarm Training at The Landings of Albemarie - May 5, 2022
« 4" Life Training sponsored by the Town of Hertford - May 10, 2022
+ Hazmat Shipping Exercise funded through the Homeland Security Grant Program - June 4, 2022
» LEPCsponsored Two Vehicle MazMat Response Exercise - july/August/September 2022

Press Releases / Public Service Announcements
* Press Release — Hertford Fire District Improves Insurance Rating — March 1, 2022
* Water Response Sonar Rodeo - March 2, 2022
* Coast Guard Demonstration for Water Response Workshop — March 3, 2022
» 2022 Severe Weather Preparedness Weesk - March § - 12, 2022
* Business Security and Preparedness Workshop Flyer — March 8, 2022
» Natural Gas Line struck on Church Street — March 8, 2022
* Severe Weather Briefing — March 11 - 12, 2022
» Daylight Savings Time — March 12, 2022

Emergency Services Update




COMMITTE.
REPORTS

(1]

COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR



